# WAR SERVICE HOMES COLLECTION Architecture Museum, Adelaide University

## WAR SERVICE HOMES

**SERIES 279** 

#### **HISTORY**

Following World War Two, through the War Service Homes Division of the Department of Works and Housing, returned servicemen were able to apply for government assistance to finance approved plans and specifications for houses. These were usually conventional in style and either designed by the War Service Homes Division or by private architects. War Service Homes were built in large numbers in suburbs such as Plympton, Blair Athol and Glenelg North.

## **SOURCES**

## **COLLECTION DESCRIPTION**

The War Service Homes collection is comprised of plans and specifications donated to the architecture Museum by homeowners who owned War Service Homes following the Second World War.

Note: See also Viney collection S278 book of War Service Homes Division Plans.

Series No.	Description
S279/1	Plans and Specifications for Mr J.C. Haynes at Lot 26, The Grove, Torrens Park West, Municipality of Mitcham, 1954
S279/2	Plans and Specifications for Mr J.A. Powell at Lot 565 Nelson Ave, Flinders Park, Municipality of Woodville, 1947, Photocopies only